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April 13,2010 /519 7-208 74-00-00

Rick Hestermann and Steve Bond

,~. Finney State Office Bldg

130 S Market, Room 2078
Wichita, KS 67202-3802

RE: Andrew Wendland #1

AP TS197-20274 ==
Wabaunsee Co., KS

Dear Sirs,

It has come to my attention that the above-mentioned well location was
reported 660° FNL & 660’ FEL, on both-the C-1 & ACO-1. At some
point the spot location was moved to 990’ FNL & 165’ FEL and the
well was drilled and plugged.

i
I am writing to correct the records, since this location is no longer on
- SOLAR. |

Thank you for your time.

- Sincerely,

Susan Schnewelis

L D Drilling, Inc RECEIVED
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